

10.2

Kaitlin Wright

From: John A Michitson <michitson@mitre.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 12:51 PM
To: Kaitlin Wright Esposito
Cc: Lori Robertson
Subject: RE: Social Consumption CC withdrawal.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

JUL 9 PM1:58
HAVERHILL CITY CLERK

Warning! External Email. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on any links.

Understood. It will be continued to the 2nd Council meeting in August. P&D committee needs another meeting in August (likely August 3rd) to compare candidate sites versus siting criteria. (Does this work for you?)

From: Kaitlin Wright Esposito <kwright@haverhillma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 12:40 PM
To: John A Michitson <michitson@mitre.org>
Cc: Lori Robertson <lrobertson@haverhillma.gov>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Social Consumption CC withdrawal.pdf

Hi John,

I understand, but the zoning ordinance for BESS was originally scheduled to be heard by Council on May 19th and at that time was referred to P&D for July 7th and the hearing was voted to be continued to July 14th, with the anticipation that P&D would have completed their review. Since that has not happened, I need something in writing indicating that it is not ready to be heard on July 14th and needs to be continued again.

Please provide a City Council meeting date that you would like to continue the hearing to pending P&D review. Perhaps, August 11th or 25th?

Hope that makes sense.

All my best,

Kaitlin

Kaitlin M. Wright Esposito, CMC

City Clerk

4 Summer Street, Room 118

Office: (978) 374-2312

Fax: (978) 373-8490

kwright@haverhillma.gov